CHESTERMERE CURLING CLUB

EXECUTIVE MEETING MINUTES

DATE: Wednesday October 26, 2011

VENUE: Chestermere Recreation Centre – (Meeting Room #1)

EXECUTIVE IN ATTENDANCE: Ron Forth, Marla Forth, Wolfgang Janke, Nick

Woronuk, Lorie Travis, Cristal Bart

EXECUTIVE ABSENT: Randy Palaniuk, Dale Zawyrucha, Paul Durant, Sharon

Colvin, Les Goldstrom

GUESTS: None

1. Call to Order

Meeting was called to order at 8:42 p.m. by Nick Woronuk (Vice President).

2. Minutes from Previous Meeting

- Minutes from September 6, 2011 Registration Meeting distributed.
- Wolfgang Janke moved to accept Minutes. Ron Forth seconded the motion. Motion carried.

3. Agenda

Treasurer's Report – Provided by Paul Durant

Ron Forth looked at the report. Ron questioned the cost of the curling books being \$270.00 for 400 books. It was discussed to possibly print only one page per night and print schedule on line and not phone numbers for security purposes. Also it was discussed to have the Curling Rules printed on web page.

Nick Woronuk motioned to accept Treasurer's Report. Wolfgang Janke seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Status of Curling Registration

16 Men's teams, 10 Ladies teams, 12 Wednesday Mixed teams, 14 Thursday Mixed teams, 14 Friday Mixed teams are registered.

It was also discussed whether SACA sent out all our bonspiel posters to the other curling clubs. Cristal Bart was to check with Cheryl MacDonald on SACA's involvement.

Update on Learn to Curl League

7 full teams are participating with a 16 game draw schedule.

Membership Status

Marla doesn't know who has their memberships because Carrie still has 500 names to put in the system. As soon as Carrie knows, Marla will email coordinators of any curlers who have not yet registered.

Catering for Ladies Bonspiel and Year End Banquet

Lynn from Goldsmith Catering is retiring. She is bringing the new person who has bought her business to the 25th Anniversary Dinner and the Men's Bonspiel. If we are happy with the new caterer and can agree on pricing we will use the new caterer. Lynn is aware of the dates for the Ladies Bonspiel and the Year End dinner.

Update on Men's Bonspiel

Randy Palaniuk suggested chicken for dinner choice. Randy Palaniuk has been calling teams from last year to see if they want to sign up for this year. So far there are 4 teams signed up. Ron Forth will send and email to all the Men's teams to see if they want to sign up.

• Update on combined Mixed Bonspiel Indus/Chestermere

The poster has been posted at both arenas. Wolfgang Janke will be getting together with the Indus coordinator Ryan Mossier to discuss the Bonspiel.

Review on Buzzer times

Players have expressed their concerns of not getting 8 ends in. There are suggestions of getting a new clock in the cafeteria possibly with a timer. It was suggested that the coordinators make the first step to be on the ice on time. Lorie Travis is going to draft an email discussing the issues.

• Update on Anniversary Bonspiel

<u>Regarding advertising for the event</u> - Nick Woronuk will check with Safeway if they approve the Bonspiel Posters to be posted at their store. Debbie will put the poster on the big screen

out front of the complex and Cristal will call Carrie and let her know that Debbie said she would put the poster on the big sign and check to see when.

Cheryl MacDonald will get the names of the teams that sign up and will forward this list to Nick Woronuk.

Regarding event format - 4 end games and a point system for scoring was suggested. Assume 16 team and if every team plays 4 games we will need a 6 hour slot. Meal at 5:30 p.m. Probable start at 11:00am (and if we have 20 teams 9:00 a.m.). Skip rocks to break tie (and if required use a measuring tape that the Curling Club will supply).

<u>Trophies/Prizes</u> - are ready for pick-up. Marla has trophies for 1st, 2nd, 3rd and last place. Every participant will get a prize, using a team draw format.

Sign-up cut off - Sept 28, 2011.

Cost - \$25.00 /person.

Get together next Tuesday to form team, time TBA.

New Business

None.

Next Meeting

Jan 4, 2012 at 7:00pm in the Lounge at the Chestermere Recreation Center.

Meeting Adjourned

Meeting was adjourned at 10:23 p.m. by Wolfgang Janke.

Cristal Bart, Club Secretary